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Hyde, Emma

From:

Sent: 08 December 2023 10:05

To: Hyde, Emma

Subject: RE: Asda Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 EastStreet, 

Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ

Dear Emma, 
I am sorry I have not replied sooner but have had trouble receiving emails. 
The revised hours are more acceptable but 10pm would be better. As I am unable to attend the hearing I will 
withdraw my objection. I understand neighbours will be attending. 
Regards 

 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
 

From: Hyde, Emma 
Sent: 08 December 2023 09:06 
To: 
Subject: FW: Asda Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 EastStreet, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning, 
 
I have not received a response from yourself on the below. 
 
Kind regards  
Emma  
 

From: Grant, Lisa <Lisa.Grant@wiltshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 1:04 PM 
Cc: Hyde, Emma <Emma.Hyde@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Asda Express, East Street Service Station Supermarket, 80 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9BQ 
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon 
 
Further to your representation in relation to the above premises and the subsequent hearing booked for Monday 
11th December 2023. 
 
The Licensing Authority have today received a response from the solicitors representing the applicant for this 
application. 
 
The solicitors have been instructed to offer amendments to the application to try alleviating concerns as follows:- 
 
Amendments: 
 

 Amend the hours for alcohol sales to 06:00 hrs to 24:00 hrs (Midnight) 
  

 Limit late night refreshment to hot drinks only. 
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They have also advised that Esso’s website and the hours are incorrect. The premises trades 24 hours and has done 
for some time. (trading hours are not a licensable activity) 

 
If you believe that these amendments will alleviate your concerns relevant to your representation and will negate 
the need for a hearing to be held to determine the outcome;  please can you advise by reply to this email by the end 
of today 7th December, if you wish to now withdraw your objection on this basis. 
 
However, If these amendments are not acceptable and a hearing is still required, in the absence of any 
representations from the Responsible Authorities, the solicitors instructions are to proceed with the application to 
seek alcohol sales for 24 hours, the hours that the premises operates. 
 
If you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me, and I look forward to your response. 
 
Lisa Grant 
Public Protection Officer (Licensing) 
Wiltshire Council 
County Hall 
Bythesea Road 
Trowbridge 
Wiltshire 
BA14 8JN 
Email:  lisa.grant@wiltshire.gov.uk 
Direct Dial:  01380 826332 
 
Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Follow Wiltshire Council  
 
 
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information 
and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the 
email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of 
the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its 
policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message 
are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire 
Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from 
viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt 
of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. 
Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such 
request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.  
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